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) - CON: 12-15
From: "rg" kblondevil@netins.net] - i Doc # 8606
To: <Toensing Jonald@epamail.epa.govsy
Date: 7/6/2006 4:40:18 PM
Subject: Notification of Small Arms Firing Range Decomission 2006.07.06

. 2006.07.06
To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to notify United States Environmental Protection Agency and lowa Department of Natural
Resources that a small arms firing range

> Eldridge Sportsmen's Club, 19275 240th Street, Davenport, lowa 52804 <

has ceased operations and should be subject to environmental clean-up rules for the state of lowa and
USA.

Enclosed please find for your reference an attachment * 2006.07.06.ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB
pdf *. A

Request any corrections in procedural requirements for this notification.
Réquest your acknowledgement of this email.

Regards,

David and Vickie Gawreluk

30659 220th Avenue

Long Grove, lowa 52756

(563)225-3341

CC: EKoesterer.Elizabeth@epamail.epa.gov>] "Jeff Vonk" gJeff.Vonk@dnr.state.ia.us>]
"Dan Cook" FDan.Cook@dnr.state.la.us>|, KJohn_ivoreland@harkin.senate.gov>] "Ed Guster”
<gusterre‘dw_d'@'e'p‘a‘g'6v7f



mailto:<blondevil@netins.net>
mailto:Donald@epamail.epa.gov>
mailto:<Koesterer.Elizabeth@epamail.epa.gov>,
mailto:<Jeff.Vonk@dnr.state.ia.us>,
mailto:<Dan.Cook@dnr.state.ia.us>,
mailto:<John_Moreland@harkin.senate.gov>,
mailto:.edward@epa.gov>

Corporation’ Summary

SECRETARY OF STATE Home | Site Map | Contact Us
CHET CULVER
Business Home — Business Services —+ Search 1A Corps -+ Summary
Services Business Services
Search
Databases + Addresses + Agents « Filings « Names . Officers + Stock « Summary « Search Again
Online Filing

Corporation Summary
Voter/Elections

Notaries . . - .
Searched eldridge sportsmen's club Print Certificate of Standing
Nonprofits Legal Name Chapter
Students/Youth ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB CODE 504 REVISED DOMESTIC NON-PROFIT 74220
Expiration Date Modified

Legal

Press/Media PERPETUAL

Publications Effective Date  ——ETe

Aug 28, 1948
About the Office

Filing Date

Useful Links Aug 28, 1948

Inactive

Contact Us Names (viewing 1 of 1)

i ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB

JAN L PEWE

NN cL0oRIDGE, 1A,
City, ST, Zip 52748

Home Office

Address

City, ST, Zip ELDBIDGE, IA,

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

TP S0 STATE. 13, US/ COrp7cory) _summary.asp?corpno=.. .4DB7270BC4F859A E7TED 1 E1F & corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:52:57 PM



http://www.sos.state.ia.us/corp/corp

Corporation ‘Addresses

SECRETARY OF STATE

CHET CULVER

Home | Site Map | C

Business
Services

Search
Databases

Online Filing

Voter/Elections

Notaries

Nonprofits

Students/Youth

Press/Media

Publications

About the Office

Useful Links

Contact Us

Home — Business Services —+ Search IA Corps —+ Addresses

Business Services

L fsearen]

+ Addresses « Agents . Filings + Names .« Officers « Stock « Summary « Search Again

Corporétion Addresses
Searched eldridge sportsmen'’s club

ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB - Corp No. 74220

f Home Office

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

[p-/TWWW.S05.STate 13 Us/COrprcon]_addresses.asp?corpno... 74DB7270BC4F859AETED1 E1 F&Corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:53:33 PM



http://www.sos.state.ia.us/corp/corp

Corporation’ Agents

SECRETARY OF STATE

Home | Site Map | Contact Us

CHET CULVER

Business
Services

Search
Databases

Online Filing

Voter/Elections

Notaries

Nonprofits

Students/Youth

Press/Media

Publications

~ About the Office

Useful Links

Contact Us

Home — Business Services + Search IA Corps -+ Agents

Business Services

« Addresses +« Agents + Filings + Names . Officers .« Stock « Summary + Search Again

Corporation Agents
Searched eldridge sportsmen's club

ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB - Corp No. 74220

JAN L PEWE 214 N 5TH ST ELDRIDGE l

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

[Tp-//WWW.S0s. State. 1a. US/COLp/COIp_Agents.asy ’corpno=9...4DB7270BC4F8 59AETED 1 E1 F&Corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:53:58 PM



http://www.sos.state.ia.us/corp/corp_agents.asp

Corporation Filings

SECRETARY OF STATE Home | Site Map | Contact Us

CHET CULVER I

Home — Business Services -+ Search IA Corps -+ Filings

Business

Services Business Services

Search

Databases + Addresses .+ Agents . Filings + Names . Officers . Stock « Summary . Search Again

Online Filing
Corporation Filings

Voter/Elections

Notaries Searched eldridge sportsmen's club

Nonprofits

Students/Youth | DRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB - Corp No. 74220

Press/Media ‘
000004267 Aug 28, 1948 ‘ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

About the Office e =
W°°14186ﬂ( 1 |Apr04,1997 [2:21:00 PM TEEGISTERED OFFICE/AGENT CHANGE

Publications

Useful Links 002114316 |0 J3ul01, 1997 J12:01:00 AMWI\“/IISCELLTANEOUS FILING |
Contact Us A97322534 ;I 1 11 Sep 04, 1997 ]$4 30:00 PM !| ANNUAL REPORT FILED o
‘ 'A98397602 WlJun 03, 1998 J}4 30:00 PM }) ANNUAL REPORT FILED j

W00184250 h ~ !un23,1998 lo: 35 oo AM JAGENT'S CHANGE“OF OFFICE |
W00197181 ]{ HOct 29, 1998 }[11 22:00 AM {ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ]
A99426430 |1 IMar 01, 1999J 4:30:00 PM | BIENNIAL REPORT FI_LEbM ]
A01074220 "1 |Fa7n 19, 2001 ]4 30:00 PM ]} BIENNIAL REPORT FILED
A03074220 |1 Jul 16,2003 [4:30:00PM | BIENNIALREPORT FILED |
[W00353599 “1 ]Jul 16, 2003 ][4 30:00 PM uAGENT'S CHANGE OF OFFICE
002214620 ]E) JLJul 01, 2005 ’[ j[ MISCELLANEOUS FILING _i
W00436339 “1 Aug 01, 2005 |4:30:00 PM | ADMINISTRATIVE DISSOLUTION

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

P/ WW - SOS-STATE 1A IS/ COID/ COrp_THINES a5} ?corpno=9... 74DB7270BC4F8 59AETED1 E 1 F&Corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:54:16 PM


http://www.sos.state.ia.us/corp/corp_filings.asp

Corporation Names

SECRETARY OF STATE

CHET CULVER

Home | Site Map | Contact Us|

I X

Business
Services

Home — Business Services -+ Search IA Corps -+ Names

Search
Databases

Business Services

Online Filing

Voter/Elections

Notaries

Nonprofits

Students/Youth

Press/Media

" Publications

About the Office

Useful Links

Contact Us

+ Addresses +« Agents . Filings + Names .« Officers « Stock .+ Summary + Search Again

Corporation Names

Searched eldridge sportsmen'’s club

Corp No. 74220

Certification No. .

eaneal __tame

ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

Ep/7WwWwW.50s. State.ia. us/corp/ corp_namey.asp 2corpno=9E.. 4DB7270BC4F859AETED 1 E1 F&Corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:54:33 PM



http://www.sos.state.ia.us/corp/corp_names

Corporation Officers

SECRETARY OF STATE Home | Site Map | Contact Us

CHET CULVER I

Business
Services

Search
Databases

Online Filing

Voter/Elections

Home -+ Business Services —+ Search IA Corps —+ Officers

Business Services

+ Addresses +« Agents « Filings + Names . Officers « Stock « Summary « Search Again

Corporation Officers

Notaries Searched eldridge sportsmen's club
Nonprofits
Students/Youth  ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB - Corp No. 74220
Press/Media ! : ‘. v .
About the Office SQ%\ISN 2414 ARMIL PL DAVENPORT |IA 52804 |Director |Yes
Useful Links JANLPEWE |PO BOX 224 | |ELDRIDGE |IA /52748 [President |No
Contact Us WE'I“SNN PO BOX 224 ELDRIDGE |IA 52748 |Secretary |No
TED BAETKE ?{ L3275 240TH : DAVENPORT |IA l 52804 |Treasurer !t[ No :

Home | State of Iowa | Site Map | Contact
Us

ﬂmwmmmmm_ofﬁcers.asp?corpm:...74DB7270BC4F859AE7ED 1E1F&Corp=eldridge+sportsmen%27s+club7/6/2006 3:54:52 PM



http://www.sas.state.ia.uslcarp/carp

x e

-

MRS RO
P o e T Tl




e i

W

N
g

e i

2006/ 6/ 1-




[l




No: W00436339
504RDN-074220

ELDRIDGE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB
JAN L PEWE

214 N5TH ST

ELDRIDGE, |A 52748

Date: August 1, 2005

CERTIFICATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DISSOLUTION

The corporation named above is administratively dissolved pursuant to lowa Code
sections 504.1421(1) and 504.1422 as of the date of the issuance of this Certificate,
due to failure to file the 2005 Biennial Report as required by lowa Code section
504.1613 .

(e 0. b,

CHESTER J. CULVER U SECRETARY OF STATE




